



**MATT TUERK
MAYOR**

435 Hamilton Street
Allentown PA 18101

OFFICE ♦ 610.437.7546 EMAIL ♦ Matt.Tuerk@allentownpa.gov

TO: Michael Hanlon
City Clerk

FROM: Matt Tuerk 
Mayor

DATE: February 9, 2026

SUBJECT: Authorities, Boards, Commissions Appointments

Mayor Tuerk has approved the following appointments for City Council's consideration.

<u>Name</u>	<u>Authority/Board/Commission</u>	<u>Term to Expire</u>
Michael Comick	Board of Parks and Recreation	2/19/2031
David Snyder	Board of Parks and Recreation	2/19/2031
Nancy Wilt	Board of Parks and Recreation	2/19/2031
Michael Drabenstott	Board of Parks and Recreation	2/19/2031

Comick, Snyder and Wilt will be reappointed for an additional term. Drabenstott is a qualified candidate who will be replacing the position held by Becki Kiss, whose term has expired.